

From: Allen Howe *NHR*
To: Screnci, Diane *RS*
Date: 06/15/2004 4:00PM
Subject: Fwd: Action: Lineup for Vermont PSB meeting and milestones

At a meeting I had with Bill Outlaw and Eliot Brenner the topic of OPA representation at the meeting on 6/28 came up. Attached is some background info for planning.

Thanks - Allen

85-7

From: Allen Howe *MH*
To: Holian, Brian; Richards, Stuart; Ruland, William
Date: 06/07/2004 1:38PM
Subject: Action: Lineup for Vermont PSB meeting and milestones

For the PSB meeting the presenters will be:

Power uprate process - Bill Ruland (slides would be similar to those prepared for the March 31, 2004 public meeting)

NRC's engineering inspection - Stu Richards (slides need to be developed)

Regional Perspective - Brian Holian (slides need to be developed)

Milestones:

SLIDES:

Please send your slides to Rick Ennis and me by COB 6/15. Plan on about a 10+/- minute presentation.

SCRIPTS:

Based on the recommendation from Bill Borchardt, the scripts should be forwarded to the OEDO by 6/21. So Rick and I would need them by 10 am that day.

DRY RUNS:

Dry run for 6/22 in room O7B4 @ 10:30 am to 1 pm

Dry run for 6/24 in room O9B4 @ 9am to 11:30 am

Thanks - Allen

CC: Ennis, Rick; Florek, Donald; Marsh, Tad; Pelton, David; Shuaibi, Mohammed; Skay, Donna